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Malave, Erin N

From: Lynda Moser [lynda@moserpa.com)

Sent: Friday, June 18, 2010 12:42 PM

To: Malave, Erin

Subject: RE: Please send us a form to provide you with our FEI number

Hi Ms. Malave,

Thank you for getting back with me. The company name is: Moser &.Moser, P.A. The FE! # is 27-2830480.

Do | need to fill out any form for this informatien to be added to our company information? The sunbiz website
said to email you since there were no anline forms to address adding or changing the FE! number.

If there's a form, could you please provide me with the form? | will be happy to fill it out and return it. If the
information above is enough to add the FE| # to our company, could you please let me know there’s nothing else
I need to do? |

Thanks so much.

Kindest regards,
Lynda Moser

Lynda Barrow Moser

Moser & Moser, P.A,

Attorneys At Law

614 East New Haven Avenue !
Melbourne, Florida 32901 :
Phone ~ 321.733.7303

Fax ~321.733.7372

WWW.moserpa.com '

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This electronic transmission (including any files attached hereto} contains information that is legally
privileged, confidental, and exempt from disclosure. It is intended for use gnly by the individual or entity named above. If you are not the
intended recipient or an employee or agent responsible for delivering this message to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any
disclosure, dissemination, copying, distribution, or the taking of any action in reliance on the contents of this confidential information is
stricily prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please destroy it, remove it from your computer and/or network and
immediately notify me by email. Thank you in advance for such action. Receipt by anyone other than the named recipient(s) is not a waiver of
any attorney-client, work product or other applicable privilege, protection, or doctrine.

From: Malave, Erin [mailto:EMMalave@dos.state.fl.us]

Sent: Thursday, June 17, 2010 9:01 AM

To: Lynda Moser

Subject: RE: Please send us a form to provide you with our FEI number

Please forward me the information neediug an update. Please include the sane of your company and the Lax

IL.D.#.
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Erin M. Malave

Amendments

Burean of Commercial Recording
Division of Corporations

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback ¢n the quality of service you received from our staff, The Florida Department of State
values your feedback as a customer. Dawn K. Roberts, Interim Florida Secretary of State, is commltted to continuously assessing
and improving the level and quality of services provided to you, Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey."
Thank you in advance for your participation, .

DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey: http://survey.dos.state.fl.us/index.aspx?email=EMMalave@dos.state.fl.us

From: Lynda Moser [mailto:lynda@moserpa.com]

Sent: Tuesday, June 15, 2010 2:38 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Cc: john@moserpa.com

Subject: Please send us a form to provide you with our FEI number

To Whom it May Concern;

As per your website instructions - please send us the form to provide you with our FEI number. We have not
changed it, we need to provide you with our one & only number we have. Your records show “applied for”
however, we just got the number since we were slow to become operational as a business. Therefore, we must
give it to you so you may put it on file. The form is for Moser & Moser, PA. You may email it to me at
lynda@moserpa.com OR mail it to:

Lynda Moser )
Moser & Moser, P.A. . !
PO Box 986

Metbourne, Florida 32902-096

Thank you very much for your efforts.

Kindest regards,
Lynda Moser

Lynda Barrow Moser g '

Moser & Moser, P.A.

Attorneys At Law .
614 East New Haven Avenue
Melbourne, Florida 32901
Phone ~ 321.733.7303

Fax ~321.733.7372
wwWw.moserpa.com

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This electronic transmission (including any files attached hereto) contains information that is legally
privileged, confidential, and exempt from disclosure. It is intended for use gnly by the individual or entity named above, If you are not the
intended recipient or an employee or agent responsible for delivering this message to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any
disclosure, dissemination, copying, distribution, or the taking of any action in reliance on the contents of this confidential information is
stricHy prohibited. If you have reccived this communication in errar, please destroy it, remove it fram your computer and/ or network and
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immediately notify me by email, Thank you in advance for such action. Receipt by anyone other than the named recipient(s) is not a waiver of

any attorney-client, work product or other applicable privilege, protection, or doctrine,
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